# **CURRICULUM VITA**

# Courtenay C. Stone

2009

#### PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND

Name: Courtenay C. Stone

Rank: Professor

Department of Economics Miller College of Business

**Ball State University** 

Address: Department of Economics

Miller College of Business

Ball State University Muncie, IN 47306

Office: WB 119

Phone: (765) 285-2857 E-mail: 00ccstone@bsu.edu

Area of Academic Discipline Specialization: Economics

## Degrees:

## **Doctoral Degree:**

Name of Degree: PhD Year Conferred: 1973

Degree-Granting Institution: University of California, Los Angeles

Principal Academic Units: Economics Major Fields of Study: Economics

Dissertation Title: "The Impact of Blue-Sky Regulations on the New Issues

Market for Corporate Securities: Implications and Evidence"

#### Masters Degree:

Name of Degree: Master of Arts

Year Conferred: 1966

Degree-Granting Institution: University of California, Los Angeles

Major Field Of Study: Economics

#### Bachelors Degree:

Name of Degree: Bachelor of Arts

Year Conferred: 1964

Degree-Granting Institution: University of California, Los Angeles

Major Field Of Study: Economics

# Academic Experience:

1991 - Present	Professor of Economics, Ball State University, Muncie, Indiana
1984 - 1991	Adjunct Professor of Finance, Webster University, Webster Groves, Missouri
1982 - 1984	Adjunct Professor of Economics, Meramec Community College, Kirkwood,
	Missouri
1979-1982	Adjunct Professor of Management Science, St. Louis University, St. Louis,
	Missouri
1978-1979	Professor of Economics, California State University, Northridge, California
1974-1978	Associate Professor of Economics, California State University, Northridge,
	California
1968-1974	Assistant Professor of Economics, California State University, Northridge,
	California

# Business and Other Professional Experience:

1977-1991	Research Department, Fe	deral Reserve Bank of St. Louis, Missouri
	Assistant Vice President	(1990-1991)
	Research Officer	(1988-1990)
	Senior Economist	(1979-1987)
	Visiting Scholar	(1977-1979)

#### INSTRUCTIONAL EXPERIENCE FOR MOST RECENT CALENDAR YEAR

# Courses Taught:

ECON 201	Elementary Microeconomics
<b>ECON 221</b>	Business Statistics
ECON 441	The Theory of Monetary Policy
<b>ECON 495</b>	Seminar in Economics: Federal Reserve Challenge Competition

### **SCHOLARLY ACTIVITIES**

# Refereed Journal Articles Publications:

- Liu, T., Santoni, G. J., & Stone, C. C. (forthcoming). Federal Securities Regulations and Stock Market Returns. *Journal of Financial and Economic Practice*.
- Green, J. J., Stone, C. C., Zegeye, A., & Charles, T. (forthcoming). How Much Math Do Students Need to Succeed in Business and Economics Statistics? An Ordered Probit Analysis. *Journal of Statistics Education*.

- Green, J. J., Stone, C. C., Zegeye, A., & Charles, T. (2007). Changes in Math Prerequisites and Student Performance in Business Statistics: Do Math Prerequisites Really Matter? *Journal of Economics and Finance Education*, 6(2), 27-38.
- Liu, T., & Stone, C. C. (1999). A Critique of One-Tailed Hypothesis Test Procedures in Business and Economics Statistics Textbooks. *Journal of Economics Education*, 30(1), 59-63.

### Non-Referred Proceedings Published:

Green, J. J., Stone, C. C., Zegeye, A., & Charles, T. A., (2007, May). The Impact of Different Math Prerequisites on the Performance of Business Statistics Students. *Proceedings of the Conference on the Occasion of the Retirement of Mir Masoom Ali*, Muncie, IN, 276-285.

# Books and Monographs:

Keil, S. R., Stone, C. C., & Zegeye, A. (2008, September). Pearson Education's MyEconLab Study Final Report, *Pearson Publishing Co*.

#### Newspaper Articles:

Stone, C. (2005, October, 20). YOUR TURN: Economics offers other perspectives. *The Ball State Daily News*, 4.

#### Presentations at Conferences:

- Green, J. J., Stone, C. C., Zegeye, A., & Charles, T. A. "How Much Math Do Students Really Need to Succeed in Business and Economics Statistics? An Ordered Probit Analysis," Midwest Economics Association Annual Meeting. Chicago. March 15, 2008.
- Stone, C. C. & Yoho, D., "40 Years of Bad Scores: Are Students of Economic Principles Really That ObTUCE?" Annual Meeting, Midwest Economics Association. Chicago. March 14, 2008.
- Green, J. J., Stone, C. C., Zegeye, A., & Charles, T. A. "How Much Math Do Students Really Need to Succeed in Business and Economics Statistics? An Ordered Probit Analysis," Annual Meeting, Eastern Economic Association. Boston. March 7, 2008.
- Stone, C. C. & Yoho, D., "40 Years of Bad Scores: Are Students of Economic Principles Really That ObTUCE?" Annual Meeting, Eastern Economic Association. Boston. March 5, 2008.
- Stone, C. C. "Changes in Math Prerequisites and the Performance of Business Students: Lessons Learned (or, Perhaps, Not)." BSU Mathematical Sciences Department. May 15, 2007.

- Green, J. J., Stone, C. C., Zegeye, A., & Charles, T. A. "The Impact of Different Math Prerequisites on the Performance of Business Statistics Students." Annual Meeting, Midwest Economics Association. Chicago. March 24, 2006.
- Liu, T. & Stone, C. C. "Law and (Statistical) Order, Bayesian Probabilities and Hung Juries: The Case of the Invalid Analogy." Midwest Economics Association Meetings. Milwaukee, Wisconsin. March 12, 2005.
- Liu, T., Santoni, G. J., & Stone, C. C., "Securities Regulations and Stock Market Fundamentals" Midwest Economics Association Meetings. Chicago, Illinois. March 19, 2004.

# Presentations at Economics Department Seminars:

- Green, J. J., Stone, C. C., Zegeye, A., & Charles, T. A. "Changes in Math Prerequisites and the Performance of Business Students: Lessons Learned (or, Perhaps, Not)" Department Seminar. April 7, 2006.
- Chowdhury, F., Sundaram, S., & Stone, C. C., "Islam vs. Mammon? A Comparative Analysis of Islamic Institutions and Comparative Economic Growth and Investment." BSU Research-In Progress Seminar. November 2004.
- Merritt, K., Santoni, G. J., & Stone, C. C., "Bulls, Bears ... and Cow Shares: Producer and Consumer Responses to the U.S. Ban on Retail Raw Milk Sales." BSU Research-In-Progress Seminar. November 2004.
- Green, J. J., Stone, C. C., Zegeye, A., & Charles, T. A. "Changes in Math Prerequisites and the Performance of Business Students: Lessons Learned (or, Perhaps, Not)." BSU Research-In-Progress Seminar. November 2004.
- Liu, T., Santoni, G. J., & Stone, C. C., "Securities Regulations and Stock Market Fundamentals." Butler University Economics Department Seminar. Indianapolis, Indiana. April 2004.
- Liu, T., Santoni, G. J., & Stone, C. C., "Securities Regulations and Stock Market Fundamentals." Miller College of Business Research Colloquium, Miller College of Business, Ball State University. February 2004.

#### **Contracts and Grants:**

- Keil, S. R., Stone, C. C., & Zegeye, A. (2008, Spring). MyEconLab Economic Software Study, Part 2. Pearson-Prentice Hall Publishers. \$25,000.
- Stone, C. C., (2007, Fall). Federal Reserve Challenge Competition Grant, Associate Provost's Office. \$700.
- Keil, S. R., Stone, C. C., & Zegeye, A. (2007, Fall). MyEconLab Economic Software Study, Part 1. Pearson-Prentice Hall Publishers. \$25,000.

- Stone, C. C. (2007, Summer). Summer Assessment Grant from Office of Academic Assessment and Institutional Research. \$300.
- Green, J. J., Stone, C. C., Zegeye, A., & Charles, T. (2006, Summer). "The Impact of Different Math Prerequisites on the Performance of Business Statistics Students." Miller College of Business.
- Spector, L. C., & Stone, C. C. (2006, Summer). "The 2004/2005 Job Market for Economists: Who, Where and Why?" Miller College of Business. \$1378.
- Green, J. J., Keil, S. R., & Stone, C. C. (2006, Summer). Summer Assessment Project for ECON 201, 202 and 221: Office of Academic Assessment and Institutional Research. \$3000.

# Work In Progress:

Spector, L. C., & Stone, C. C. (forthcoming). The 2004/05 Job Market for Economists: Who, Where and Why.

#### **SERVICE ACTIVITIES**

#### Student Advising (2004-2008):

- ECON 495: Fed Challenge College Competition Team (Fall 2006-Fall 2008).
- ECON 495: Independent Research for student who wrote a paper on "Twin Peaks: The Effect of Terrorism and Financial Shocks on Short-Run Fluctuations in the Risk Premium for 10-year Corporate Bonds." He presented his paper at the 2005 Midwest Economics Association Meetings Undergraduate Economics Session (March 2005) and received a 2<sup>nd</sup> place award. He published it in the Undergraduate Economic Review in 2006.
- ECON 495: Independent Research for student who completed a paper on "Bulls, Bears ... and Cow Shares: Producer and Consumer Responses to the U.S. Ban on Retail Raw Milk Sales." She presented her paper at the 2005 Eastern Economic Association Meetings Undergraduate Economics Session. (Fall 2004-March 2005)
- ECON 492: Directed Readings Course for student who completed a short paper on the impact of Islamic Institutions on economic growth and financial markets. She presented her paper at the 2005 Eastern Economic Association Meetings Undergraduate Economics Session. (Fall 2004-March 2005)
- ECON 492: Directed Readings Course for student to obtain her Economics Cognate for her Secondary Education Degree (Summer 2004)

## University, College, Departmental Committees (2004 - 2008):

Developed Economics Ethics Evaluation Procedures and Graded Senior Economics Students Ethics Essays for AACSB Ethics Assessment (Summer 2007-present) Member, Faculty InQsit Advisory Committee (July 2007- December 2007) Chair, Ad Hoc Reading Group Committee for "What the Best College Teachers Do"

Chair, Ad Hoc Reading Group Committee for "What the Best College Teachers Do" (September 2006-November 2006)

Member, Academic Assessment and Institutional Research (August 2005-February 2006)

Chair, Admissions and Credits Committee (August 2005-February 2006)

Chair, Faculty Development Committee (August 2005-May 2006)

Secretary, Peer Schools Ad Hoc Selection Committee (August 2005-December 2005))

Panelist, "Academic Productivity" at BSU 7<sup>th</sup> Annual Teaching and Learning Conference on Academic Endeavors: Linking Faculty and Student Productivity (March 17, 2005)

Member, Curricular Technology Integration Committee (October 2004-May 2005)

Member, Freshman Connections Book Selection Committee for 2005 (October 2004-December 2004)

Member, Faculty Development Committee (September 2004-May 2005)

Member, Global Business Programs Committee (January 2004-May 2005)

Discussion Leader, Freshman Connections Reader Program (August 2004)

## Professional and Academic Organization Activities (2004 – 2008):

Conference Discussant, Eastern Economic Association. (March 2008).

Conference Discussant, Midwest Economics Association. (March 2008).

Conference Discussant, Midwest Economics Association. (March 2006).

Conference Discussant, Midwest Economics Association. (March 2004)

## Professional Development and Participation (2004 - 2008):

Faculty Internship: Sagamore Institute for Policy Research, Indianapolis, Indiana (Summer 2006)